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From: Jason Sheppard

To: Ed Benoit

Subject: Re: As Per Your Request

Date: Sunday, April 05, 2015 8:41:42 PM

Thanks Ed! Appreciate that quick response and your help.
J

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Ed Benoit

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 8:39 PM
To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: As Per Your Request

Supt Sheppard,

On today’s date at approximately 1900 hours | attended the Protective Services Unit office as
requested in search of any information in relation to “ Don Dunphy.”

In completing a search of both the office and PSU folder within the RNC shared directory, | could
not locate any file(s) (hardcopy or electronic) associated to the above mentioned.

In speaking to Cst Doug Noel of the PSU, he advised that information regarding Dunphy had only
become available as of Friday (2015-04-05) and that he had forwarded all relevant emails
pertaining to Dunphy to your attention.

In relation to Premier Davis, | have notified Sgt Brian Gosse of Patrol Services and Sgt Bernie Jesso
of the Communication Centre of his whereabouts for the evening ' Burling Crescent, St. John's)
should anything occur. | have also advised Premier Davis of Crowe/Power being posted at his home
address and that | can be available should anything come up. Premier Davis advised that there is no
need to have anyone posted at Burling at this time.

| hope this is satisfactory. Please advise if you should require anything further.
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